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From: Petersen, Ingrid

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 6:43 PM

To: Christoph.Maier@fromer-law.com; stefan.buehlmann@joesecurity.org

Cc: #Juniper/Finjan [Int]

Subject: Confidential Filing

Attachments: Ex. A Unredacted.pdf; Ex. C Unredacted.pdf; Ex. B Unredacted.pdf; Unredacted Juniper

Reply Re Sanctions.pdf; 2019-04-18 Reply [dckt 440_3].pdf; 2019-04-18 Reply [dckt 440
_4].pdf; 2019-04-18 Reply [dckt 440_5].pdf; 2019-04-18 Reply [dckt 440_6].pdf;
2019-04-18 Reply [dckt 440_7].pdf; 2019-04-18 Reply [dckt 440_0].pdf; 2019-04-18
Reply [dckt 440_1].pdf; 2019-04-18 Reply [dckt 440_2].pdf

Dear Christoph and Stefan,

Attached are the documents that were filed under seal this evening at Dkt. No. 440 in case no. 3:14-cv-05659-WHA,

Finjan, Inc. v. Juniper Networks, Inc. (N.D. Cal.). As we’ve mentioned before, Joe Security must abide by Local Rule 79 if

it wishes to keep these documents confidential.

These documents will also be served on you by mail. Please let me know if you consent to accept electronic service
related to future filings in this matter.

Best wishes,
Ingrid

Ingrid Petersen | Irell & Manella LLP | 949.760.0991 | ipetersen@irell.com
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